

DZIYANA CHYZHYK

CONTACT

Email : chizhikdiana@gmail.com

WWW : <https://dichizhik.com/>


WWW : <https://www.linkedin.com/in/dianachizhik/>

SKILLS

- Functional Testing
- Smoke/Sanity testing
- Regression Testing
- Integration testing
- GUI Testing
- Exploratory Testing
- Risk-Based testing
- Compatibility testing
- Mobile testing (Xcode, Android Studio)
- Web services testing (Postman; GraphQL; Charles)
- Accessibility testing (NVDA; Voice over; Talk back)
- Testing for payment systems (Buynet cards/Google/Apple Pay; Paypal)
- Cross-browser/platform testing
- SQL
- AppliTools
- SAP Expertise (hybris)
- Environment deployment (Jenkins)
- Test and project documentation creation
- Test Estimation
- Sprint planning/ QA Process planning
- Jira ticket support for all QA Task delivery
- Test Result Report creation
- Interview newcomers/Onboarding
- Test Strategy creation
- Documentation control
- Test Cases Creation/Update/Execution /Review
- Bug Tracking
- Created wiki documentation (guides)
- Creation Geb/Spock for Auto team
- Bug triage
- Risk assessment and mitigation
- Communication support on different levels

LANGUAGES

Russian: Native language

English:  B2
Upper intermediate

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I'm a seasoned Senior Software Test Engineer with over 5+ years of experience in software testing. I've recently been leading QA teams and mentoring new talent. I have experience in shaping testing processes from the ground up. My passion for learning drives me to stay at the forefront of industry trends. With expertise in meticulous functional testing, web services testing, mobile and payment system testing, I'm committed to delivering excellence.

WORK HISTORY

Junior Software Tester, 10/2018 to 07/2019

EPAM

Software Testing Engineer, 07/2019 to 01/2023

EPAM

QA Team Lead/Functional Testing Mentor, 03/2022 to Current

EPAM

- Efficient planning and Jenkins deployment
- Strong task management and bug triage
- Full Release support (Regress packs + Test Plan; QA Coordination, TER presentation on Go/not Go calls)
- Effective onboarding and risk mitigation
- Clear communication and documentation
- Exceptional people management (adaptation, skills development and mentoring)
- Performed testing to assess product effectiveness, alignment with designed purpose and adaptations for other purposes.

Senior Software Testing Engineer, 01/2022 to Current

EPAM

- Comprehensive functional testing
- Web services and payment system testing
- Mobile and cross-platform testing
- Agile collaboration and SCRUM mastery
- Efficient bug tracking and documentation
- Notable customer demonstration skills
- A valuable contribution to team success

EDUCATION

master : E-business Management, 01/2022

BSUIR - Minsk, Belarus

bachelor : Computer Science, 01/2020

BSUIR - Minsk, Belarus

CERTIFICATIONS

ISTQB Certified Tester Foundation Level, 04/2021